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Dear Sir/ Madam,
This is my point of vi.ew:

Chapter 4 The licensing period should be at least 20 years. They
should use wholly owned premises or land for the collabarium.

20 years at ls=ast can provide a reasonable time period for the
descendents to rest their minds for the use of collumbarium. It zlso
gives the investor confidence for continue improvement to the service
provide.

Chapter 5 No merit for pre existed illegal collumbaria.

Chapter 7 transition period should be as short as possible. Thats why
licensed ccllumbarium is necessary

Thanks and regards,

Winnie




